FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia County

In Re:
2" Ward, Divisions 5, 7, 8, 10 Polling Place .
Location: 1013 Ellsworth Street, 19147 Case 1D -241100S5)

Election Matter

ORDER
AND NOW, this 5% day of November 2024, upon oral petition of the Board of Elections
pursuant to 25 P.S. § 3066, and after presentation of oral argument and witness testimony, it is

hereby ORDERED that the all Ward and Division Polling Places at the above-listed location(s)

will remain open(until 8:23 p.m.

BY THE COURT:
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ORDRF-in Re : 2nd Ward Dhvisiens 5,7,8,10 Poliing Place [KBB]

N

11005510000



Jones, Linda

L____________________________________________________________________________ |
From: Riley Ross llI <riley@minceyfitzross.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 7:53 PM

To: Jones, Linda

Subject: Fwd: Threat

CAUTION: This email orlgmated from outsxde the organization. Do not chck on hnks or open, ny at
recognize the sender and confirmed the content is safe, o - Sl

Sent from my iPhone

Riley H. Ross llI

Mincey Fitzpatrick Ross

One Liberty Place

1650 Market Street, Suite 3600
Philadelphia, PA 19103
(215)587-0006 (0)
(215)703-8480 (C)
(215)587-0628 (F)

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jordan Strauss <jordan@jordanstrauss.com>
Date: November 5, 2024 at 7:45:22 PM EST

To: riley@minceyfitzross.com

Subject: Threat

---------- Forwarded message ---—------

From: iryna Melin<iryna.melin.06 @mail.ru>

Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2024 at 6:00 PM

Subject: Bomb evacuation warning

To: <mummersmus@aol.com>, <education@cummermuseum.org>,
<capitoloplayground @phila.gov>, <Recreation@coopercity.gov>,
<parish@saintmaron-clev.org>, <stmaronyoungstown@gmail.com>,
<saintmaroncleveland@gmail.com>, <SaintMaronDetroit@gmail.com>,
<RecParksCustomerService@columbus.gov>,
<parksandrecreation@phila.gov>

This email informs you that the following locations have been rigged
with explosives and will detonate within an hour, it is imperative you
evacuate:
Jj's Cafe Dining Room 1065 E Erie Ave
MUMMERS MUSEUM 200-10 WASHINGTON AVE F N 19147
CAPITOLO RECREATION CENTER 900 FEDERAL ST M N 19147
ST MARONS CHURCH 1013 ELLSWORTH ST M L 19147

1




COLUMBUS SQUARE RECREATION CENTER 1200 WHARTON STF N
19147
HAWTHORNE RECREATION CENTER 1200 CARPENTER ST M N 19147

iryna Melin
OtnpasneHo u3 Moutbl Mail

Jordan L. Strauss, Esq.

T:215.983.1893

Of Counsel

Law Office of Matthew S. Hagarty
1500 JFK Boulevard

Suite 520

Philadelphia, PA 19102

Licensed in Pennsylvania and New Jersey

IMPORTANT: This e-mail, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail transmission is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this
e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender by responding to the e-mail and then delete the e-mail immediately.



